
Minutes of the Veneta Park Board 
April 4, 2013           Page 1 

 

Minutes of the Veneta Park Board 
April 3, 2013 

 
Board Members  
Present: Cal Beach, Cathy Coulson Keegan, Penny Lacky, Elmira Louie, Dennis Paronto, Marie 

Pickett, and Craig Soderberg 
 
Others: Ric Ingham, City Administrator, Brittany Boothe, City Council Liaison; Mayor Sandra Larson, 

and Darci Henneman, Assistant City Recorder  
  
Vice chair Dennis Paronto opened the meeting at 4:35. 
 
I. Public Comments 

Mayor Sandra Larson thanked the Park Board for a wonderful Easter Egg hunt.  She said all the 
volunteers did a wonderful job and the community looks forward to this event every year.  She 
told the Park Board she visited 13 classrooms at Fern Ridge Middle School to inform students 
about the If I were Mayor Contest.  She said our schools are staffed with wonderful teachers 
and we have great kids so she will likely see a lot of contest entries.   
 

II. Approve Minutes for March 6, 2013  
Dennis motioned to approve minutes, Cathy seconded, all approved. 

 
III. Old Business/Status of: 

 1. Easter Egg Hunt Recap  
Dennis said the Easter Egg Hunt committee is meeting this Friday, April 5th to wrap up the 
hunt.  He asked if anyone attending today had any comments.  He said Kiwanis received 
several requests for pink and blue balloons. 
 
Elmira said the tooth brushes were not tied to the balloons because they tangled so easily. 
 
Penny suggested next year have volunteers tie the balloons to the children’s baskets or 
wrists. 
 
In response to a question from Cathy, Marie said she will give her the left over 
toothbrushes. 
 
Dennis said participation was down this year with 332 kids participating compared to last 
year’s 600 participants. Dennis said he has Marie’s clicker counter. 
  
Craig said he heard a lot of positive comments about the event and obviously with less kids 
attending, there were more eggs to go around. 
  
Cathy said the bunny helpers had a surplus of eggs to hand out and all the kids that 
received eggs said thank you. 

 
Dennis said two kids went to the first aid booth and there was only one lost child. 

 
Penny said she had two people from Eugene tell her they attended the event and that it 
was the best one they’d gone to. 
 
Ric said next year Easter is April 20th and Earth Day is Tuesday April 22nd.   
 
Cathy said they should increase the number of eggs next year. 
 



Minutes of the Veneta Park Board 
April 4, 2013           Page 2 

 

Dennis said the Easter Egg Hunt article in the Fern Ridge Review did not mention the 
Veneta Park Board.  He said 63 volunteers helped with the hunt and 28 volunteers signed 
up for the egg stuffing.  Dennis said Ray’s bakery didn’t have the 12 dozen doughnuts for 
Kiwanis so they substituted boxed doughnuts.  
 
Ric said last year the Park Board worked through the procurement process for the Easter 
Egg budget but we neglected to follow that in 2013.  He provided the event budget form 
which required approval with a motion.  He said we need to make sure to get other 
additional expenses included like the bunny suit dry cleaning at a not to exceed amount of 
$50.  He also said a thank you ad should be drafted and sent to the Fern Ridge Review by 
noon on Friday, April 5th.  Darci will send the draft to Dennis tomorrow. 
 
Dennis said Tim Loftis donates the helium every year but this year the price had more than 
doubled.  Dennis said it went from $75 to $157 so it was decided that the Kiwanis $100 
donation would be given to Mr. Loftis to cover a portion of the helium cost.  When Mr. Loftis 
went to pick up the helium tank the manager indicated the helium would be donated.  
Dennis said the retail cost of this year’s helium was about $163.  Dennis said he will 
request Kiwanis $100 donation be given to the Park Board.   
 
After a brief discussion it was the consensus to ask the Kiwanis to pay for the thank you ad 
published in the Fern Ridge Review rather than give the Park Board the $100 donation. 

 
Ric said as part of the budget process, the Park Board should adopt a budget for the 
upcoming year.  Also event budget forms should be completed and approved by the Park 
Board prior to all events.  Ric provided last year’s budget for review and said expenses for 
next year’s Easter Egg Hunt will likely go over $1,000.  He suggested the Park Board 
spend some time reviewing the budget for next year.  He said it’s important that any 
remaining expenses get captured and approved by the Park Board. 
 
In response to a question from Cathy, Dennis said the plastic eggs are purchased at BiMart 
at the ad price and totaled about $350.  
 
After a brief discussion Marie motioned to approve the Easter Egg Hunt budget at a not to 
exceed amount of $1,000, Cathy seconded, all approved. 
 
Craig commended Dennis on a job well done.  

 
IV. New Business – 

1. Election of Officers 
Dennis said he would accept nominations for chairman. 
 
Cathy nominated Brittany Boothe. 
 
Ric said as a Council liaison to the Park Board, Brittany cannot chair the Board. 
 
Cal nominated Marie, Penny seconded. 
 
Marie said she doesn’t really have the time, but she appreciated the nomination.  Marie 
nominated Craig as Park Board Chair, Cathy seconded, all approved.  There were no other 
nominations. 
 
Craig accepted the nomination as Park Board Chair. 
 
Marie nominated Dennis as vice Chair, Cathy seconded all approved. 



Minutes of the Veneta Park Board 
April 4, 2013           Page 3 

 

Dennis accepted the nomination as Park Board vice Chair. 
 
2. Status of Park Board Vacancy 

a. Student Representative Recruitment 
b. Position 1 

Ric said Mayor Larson has requested that all Park Board appointments be made at one 
Council meeting.  
 
Elmira said Braeden is busy with Mr. Falcon and the Falcon Pageant.  
 
Ric said soon Mayor Larson will meet with all applicants. 
 
Marie said as previously mentioned, Carol Petty has indicated her interest in submitting 
a Park Board application, however, she realized she lives outside City limits.  Marie 
invited Ms. Petty to attend a Park Board meeting and said she would send her some 
minutes and agendas to review. 
 
Ric said the Council could be open to modifying the Park Board Bylaws to include 
another non-resident position but we should not have more non-resident than resident 
positions on the Park Board.   

 
 V. Event Planning  

1. Earth/Arbor Day Event with Veneta Elementary (April 12, 2013) 
Marie said Zany Zoo discounted their price to $150 for two hours.  Zany Zoo will arrive at 
11:30 to set up and all booths will run from 12:00 to 2:00 p.m.  She said for the past four 
years a farmer donated the seeds and soil for the planting station.  However, he’s not able 
to make that donation this year so she is requesting an additional $40 for soil along with 
reimbursement to herself for seeds, bags, bird seed, etc.  Marie said she will complete the 
event budget form. 
 
There was a discussion about the event budget form and when and how it should be used.  
 
After a brief discussion it was the consensus of the Board to donate the four boxes of 
magazines left over from the Easter Egg Hunt to Veneta Elementary 4th and 5th grade 
students if Olivia Johnson approves.  Ric will speak to her about this.  
 
Marie requested reimbursement for the following items; $40 for soil, $20 for planting seeds, 
$40 for bird seed, and $25 for miscellaneous supplies like seed envelopes, twine, plates, 
and bags - also $150 to Zany Zoo. 
 
It was the consensus of the Board to publish in the Fern Ridge Review a thank you to 
Veneta Elementary and all of the vendors that participated in the event. 
 
Craig said he would entertain a motion for $350 as an Earth Day event budget. 
 
Dennis made a motion to approve a $350 for Earth Day, Cathy seconded, all approved. 
 
Ric will follow up with Olivia at Veneta Elementary regarding the extra books. 
 
Marie suggested the park board banner could be displayed on the cyclone fencing in front 
of the school.  She said it cannot be displayed on an inside wall of the gym.  
 



Minutes of the Veneta Park Board 
April 4, 2013           Page 4 

 

In response to a question from Marie, Ric said Marie should confirm with the school which 
entrance the public will use to enter into the gym.  He said likely Olivia Johnson will prefer 
the public enter through the main doors of the school. 
 
Marie said the Park Board banner will be displayed near the entrance. 
 
Cathy said she has bamboo stakes the banner could be attached to and Marie said the 
bamboo could be staked in to five gallon buckets full of sand.  
 
Ric said as guests of Veneta Elementary, we should get permission to display the banner. 

 
a. Volunteer Assignments (i.e. distribution of poster) 

Cal, Elmira and Craig cannot attend the event. 
  
Cathy and Penny can assist with set up and the event. 
 
Marie said the vendors are aware of the short set up time.   
 
Marie asked for assistance distributing the posters around town; the library, Key Bank, 
Siuslaw Bank, the coffee shops, Dari Mart, and Rays. 
 
Penny said she will take posters to the coffee shops, Dari Mart, the Farm Store, and DS 
Mart. 
 
Dennis will take a poster to Robbie’s, the bulletin board at the Fern Ridge Shopping 
Center, Siuslaw Bank, Key Bank, and Lane County Fire District No. 1. 
 
Cathy will take a poster to Ray’s. 
 
Dennis reminded everyone to please remove any Easter egg posters they may find 
when distributing the Earth Day posters. 

 
Ric suggested the Park Board updated next year’s goals.  He said the Park Board 
budget for FY 2013-14 will include $2000 and the Park Board fundraising account has a 
balance of $1,000.  
 
Penny cannot attend the May meeting. 
 
Dennis said while at the Chinese restaurant he twice witnessed kids running into 
Territorial Rd. after a basketball while playing at Territorial park.  He suggested the Park 
Board host a fundraising event to raise funds for a fence to be installed around the 
basketball court. 
 
Ric said fencing costs could possibly be folded into the Park Board budget. 
 
Dennis motioned to adjourn the meeting, Penny seconded, all approved.  The meeting 
was adjourned at 5:50 p.m. 
 

VI. Next Meeting – May 1, 2013 
 


